*** RULES COMMITTEE NOTICE ***

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

February 7, 2019
Rules Committee Members, Interested Parties
Majority Leader Jim Steineke

Finalized Calendar for Tuesday, February 12th

The Assembly committee on Rules has scheduled the following legislation for
session convening at 1:00 P.M. on Tuesday, February 12®.

The Assembly does not plan to be in session on February 13* or 14",

Please note the following representatives will host hometown heroes on the 12":
Felzkowski, Tauchen, Hesselbein and Goyke.

1t is our intention to bring up a resolution relating to Black History Month by
unanimous consent.

The debate time for AB 4 will be four hours.

Finalized Calendar for Tuesday, February 12th

AR 3

AJR 3

AJR 4

AB 4

Petryk
Relating to: proclaiming the month of February, 2019 as Career
and Technical Education Month in Wisconsin.

Ballweg
Relating to: Proclaiming February 2019 to be American Heart
Month in Wisconsin.

Sargent
Relating to: Teen Dating Violence Awareness Month.

Vos

Relating to: increasing the maximum deduction under the
individual income tax sliding scale standard deduction.
Committee on Ways and Means: 8-4. Committee on Joint
Finance: 10-3.

END



